
INFORMATION ITEM NO. 5

LAFCO MEMORANDUM 

SANTA BARBARA LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION 
105 East Anapamu Street • Santa Barbara CA 93101 • (805) 568-3391 • Fax (805) 568-224 9 

December 10, 2015 (Agenda) 

TO: Each Member of the Commission 

FROM: Paul Hood~~ 
Executive o\TI~~r 

SUBJECT: Report on Current Applications 

This is an Informational Report. No Action is Necessary 

The Commission has requested that a list of current applications be included as an Informational 
Item on the agenda cover sheet. The current applications are as follows: 

Current Applications: 

a) LAFCO File 15-1: Reorganization involving Dissolution of the Santa Rita Hills 
Community Services District and Formation of the Santa Rita Hills Bridge and 
Highway District 

b) LAFCO File 15-5: Museum of Natural History Annexation to the City of Santa 
Barbara 

c) LAFCO File 15-6: Bradley Village (Key Site 30) Reorganization involving 
Annexation to the North County Lighting District and County Service Area 5 (Park 
and Open Space Services) 

Please contact the LAFCO office if you have any questions. 




